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Title: St. Vincent’s Home 

 

Reference Code: Mss-1183 

 

Inclusive Dates: 1939 

 

Quantity: 0.03 cu. ft. 

 

Location: Sm Mss 

 

Abstract: St. Vincent’s Infant Asylum was established by the Daughters of Charity of St. 

Vincent de Paul in 1877 as an orphanage for small and infant children.  Initially, it was located at 

413 Virginia Street, but two years later, it moved to 8th Street and Greenfield Avenue.  The 

orphanage closed in 1958.  

 

Scope and Content: The collection consists of an August 1939 monthly report (hand written and 

typed) of St. Vincent’s Home by former staff members K. Veronica Bulgreen, Marjorie Weisel, 

and Eva Gold. 

 

Access and Use: No restrictions 

 

Language: English 

 

 


